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Ohio State University

Dear Oleg
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~ Why would it not be a good thing, Ole, for you te write Floyd Rowe
stating that you had written Ste. Clair and had sent & carbon copy of Saint's _
letter to me, and ask Floyd to send you & copy of his letter as of May 14, 1940
to yous This would emable Saint and you to see what Floyd Rowe has said to
het Brewer, and also what assurances that Chet gave Floyde If you and Saint
think well of it, perhaps Floyd may eare to write another letter to Chet Brewer,

of George Edwards, and that Professor French was chairmen of the Neminating Come

As I said before, I think you and Saint have it well in hand and

will know what is best, ' -

wishes, I am,

With tn 00C .
Sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education and
Varsity Basketball Coach




